From: Graham Lee

To: Planning

Subject: FW: forest block near Jingleby Tower, Dalby Forest - NYM/2017/0766/CVC
Date: 04 December 2017 10:33:06

Attachments: CVC Standard Consult 709304.PDF

Dear Planning - From the plan supplied this all seems fine.
Many thanks
Graham

Graham Lee
Archaeological Officer
NYMNPA

NYMNPA

04/12/2017



mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=G.LEE
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Internal - Archaeology Your ref:

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate Our ref:
Helmsley

York Date:
YO62 5BP

Via Email: s.fraser@northyorkmoors.org.uk

This matter is being dealt with by: Mrs H Saunders

Dear Sir/Madam

NYM/2017/0766/CVC

01 December 2017

Application for verification check of condition 2 of planning approval
NYM/2016/0050/FL at forest block near Jingleby Tower, Dalby Forest

Grid Reference 488671 488971

| have received the above condition verification check application. The details are available to view

on the Authority’s website using the following link:

http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx

and by following the instructions given.

| would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of the date of
this letter. You may reply by letter, fax, email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) or by using the

Authority’s online consultation response form.

If you require any further information at any time please contact either the Planning Officer named

above who is dealing with this matter, or a member of the Development Management.

Administration Team.

Yours faithfully

Mark Hill

Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management
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e.hardie
Stamp




